NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop 0il Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary

September 29, 2004

Qil Conservation Commission
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Case No. 13345
Application for emergency plugging order directed to Maralo, LLC

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Because the our investigation indicates that the well that was the subject of this case may have
been a water well, and we have no information at this time as to whether it was drilled as a
service well, the Division hereby requests that this case be dismissed without prejudice.

Should you have questions, please feel free to call the undersigned at (505)-476-3450.

Very truly yours,

David K. Brooks,
Assistant General Counsel

cc: Carol Leach
General Counsel

cc: Gail MacQuesten

cc: Mr. W. Thomas Kellahin
Kellahin and Kellahin
P.O.Box 2265
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2265
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